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From: Steve Borden
To: Jennifer Scobee
Subject: RE: September COK Board of Zoning Appeals applications
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 8:20:03 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Jennifer,

Please see the following responses to the September BZA’s. 

9-A-23-VA- Operations has no comment regarding setbacks on city streets.
9-B-23-VA- Operations has no comment regarding driveway setbacks at intersections of
city streets.
9-C-23-VA- Operations has no comment regarding lot widths for circular driveways.
9-D-23-VA-Operations has no comment regarding allowable building dimensions.
9-E-23-VA- Operations has no comment regarding property setbacks.
9-F-23-VA- Operations has no comment regarding property setbacks.
9-H-23-VA- Operations has no comment regarding property setbacks.

If you have any questions or need any additional information please let me know. 

Thank you,

Steven M. Borden, P.E. | Director/Assistant Chief Engineer
TDOT – Region 1
7345 Region Lane
Knoxville, TN  37914
(865) 594-2400
Steve.Borden@tn.gov
tn.gov/tdot
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__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
September 12, 2023 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Bryan Berry, Deputy Director 
Board of Zoning Appeals 
Room 475, City-County Building 
P. O. Box 1631 
Knoxville, Tennessee 37901 
 
Dear Mr. Berry: 
 
Re: Variance Requests 9-A-23-VA, 9-B-23-VA, 9-C-23-VA, 9-D-23-VA, 9-E-23-VA, 9-F-

23-VA, and 9-H-23-VA 
 
We have reviewed our records and, as far as we have been able to determine, KUB has no 
existing utility facilities located within the variance areas and we have no objection to the 
requested variances. However, KUB does not release and hereby retains all easements and 
rights for existing facilities, whether or not identified in our research.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Christian Wiberley, P.E. 
Engineering 
 
CGW 
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1. Reduction of required minimum front setback in RN-1 from 34.5 feet to 25 feet. Per Article 4.3; Table 4-1.

2. Increase the maximum building coverage in RN-1 from 30% to 31.3%. Per Article 4.3; Table 4-1.
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